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From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 1:03 PM
To: Benjamin Crawford

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean,; Larry Harris; Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 08896-09 since it is a duplicate of DN 09609-09. Thank you.

From: Benjamin Crawford

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 12:56 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt, 090079

As far as {'m concerned that's fine - but 09608-09 is the only one 1 had possession of.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 11:53 AM

To: Benjamin Crawford

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Larry Harris; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Confidentia! DN in Dkt. 090079

Benjamin, this document has DN 08896-09 as an x-ref. Is DN 08896-09 to be returned to source also?

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 11;43 AM

To: Benjamin Crawford

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Larry Harris; Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: 09609-09

Per this e-mail, we wili return DN 09609-09 to the source.

From: Benjamin Crawford

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 10:58 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: 09609-09

Confidential Document 09609-09 can be returned to the source.

Thanks,
Ben Crawford
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